
 

 
 
 
  
  

Town of Kindred 
Community Development District 

 
 

Board of Supervisors’  
Special Meeting 
January 12, 2021 

 
 

District Office: 
8529 South Park Circle, Suite 330 

Orlando, Florida  32819 
407.472.2471 

 
 

www.townofkindredcdd.org 

http://www./
http://townofkindredcdd.org/wp-admin/


TOWN OF KINDRED 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
Rizzetta & Company, Inc., 8529 South Park Circle, Suite 330, Orlando, FL 32819 

 
 

Board of Supervisors  John Valantasis  Board Supervisor 
John Auld   Board Supervisor  

 Louis Avelli   Board Supervisor   
     Bradley Kingsley  Board Supervisor  

Matthew Stolz  Board Supervisor  
 
District Manager   Belinda Blandon  Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 
 
District Counsel   Roy Van Wyk  Hopping Green & Sams  
 
District Engineer   Xabier Guerricagoitia Boyd Civil Engineering 
 
 

All cellular phones must be placed on mute while in the meeting room. 
 
 
The Audience Comment portion of the agenda is where individuals may make comments 
on matters that concern the District. Individuals are limited to a total of three (3) minutes 
to make comments during this time. 
 
Pursuant to provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special 
accommodations to participate in this meeting/hearing/workshop is asked to advise the 
District Office at least forty-eight (48) hours before the meeting/hearing/workshop by 
contacting the District Manager at (407) 472-2471. If you are hearing or speech impaired, 
please contact the Florida Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 1-800-955-8771 (TTY) 
1-800-955-8770 (Voice), who can aid you in contacting the District Office. 
 
A person who decides to appeal any decision made at the meeting/hearing/workshop with 
respect to any matter considered at the meeting/hearing/workshop is advised that person 
will need a record of the proceedings and that accordingly, the person may need to ensure 
that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made including the testimony and evidence 
upon which the appeal is to be based. 
 
 



TOWN OF KINDRED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
DISTRICT OFFICE · 8529 South Park Circle – Suite 330 – Orlando, FL 32819 

                                                                     
        January 7, 2021 

 
Board of Supervisors        
Town of Kindred Community  
Development District 

AGENDA (revised) 
 

Dear Board Members: 

 The special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Town of Kindred Community Development 
District will be held on Tuesday, January 12, 2021 at 11:00 a.m., at Holiday Inn Orlando (SW Celebration 
Area), located at 5711 W. Irlo Bronson Memorial Highway, Kissimmee, FL 34746. The following is the 
agenda for the meeting: 

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING: 
 1.  CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 2. AUDIENCE COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS 
 3. BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION        

A.  Consideration of the Landowner Election Minutes held on  
 November 10, 2020…………………………………………………………Tab 1 

B.  Consideration of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’  
 Regular Meeting held on November 10, 2020……………………………Tab 2 

C.         Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures October -       
        November 2020……………………………………………………………..Tab 3 

 4. BUSINESS ITEMS  
A. Consideration of Landscape Management Services Agreement –  

SunScape Consulting……………………………………………………..…Tab 4 
B. Consideration of Monthly Pond Maintenance Proposal –  

Aquatic Weed Management……………………………………………..….Tab 5 
C. Consideration of Pool Maintenance and Fountain Contract –  

Chem Right …………………………………………………………………..Tab 6   
D. Discussion Regarding Amenity Maintenance Contract ………………….Tab 7                   

             5. STAFF REPORTS 
  A. District Counsel 
  B. District Engineer 

i. Consideration of Work Authorization for Public Facilities  
             Report ……………………………………….……………………….Tab 8 

  C. District Manager 
             6.  SUPERVISOR REQUESTS 
             7. ADJOURNMENT 
 I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. In the meantime, if you have any questions, 
please do not hesitate to call me at (407) 472-2471. 

      Very truly yours, 

       Belinda Blandon 
       Belinda Blandon  

      District Manager 



TAB 1 



TOWN OF KINDRED 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

November 10, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
Page 1 

 
 

  MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
 2 

Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect 3 
to any matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to 4 
ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony 5 
and evidence upon which such appeal is to be based. 6 
  7 

TOWN OF KINDRED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 8 
 9 

The Landowner Election of the Board of Supervisors of the Town of Kindred 10 
Community Development District was held on Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 10:34 11 
a.m. at Town of Kindred Clubhouse located at 1450 Diamond Loop Drive, Kissimmee, 12 
Florida 34744. 13 
 14 
Present: 15 
 16 
 Louis Avelli   Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary   17 
 Scott Brizendine  District Financial Services, Rizzetta & Co., Inc. 18 
 Michelle Rigoni  Attorney, Hopping Green & Sams (via phone) 19 
     20 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS    Call to Order 21 
 22 
 Mr. Brizendine called the meeting to order.   23 
 24 

The purpose of this meeting is to hold the Landowner Meeting for Town of Kindred 25 
Community Development District and to hold Landowner Elections for three (3) 26 
Supervisor positions on the District Board of Supervisors as prescribed in Chapter 190 27 
Florida Statutes.  28 

 29 
This meeting was duly advertised and was announced at a public meeting as 30 

prescribed by Florida Statutes. 31 
    32 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS    Appointment of a Chairman 33 
 34 
 Mr. Brizendine asked Mr. Avelli if he would like to appoint a meeting Chairman.  Mr. 35 
Avelli stated that he would like Mr. Brizendine to continue chairing the meeting.    36 
  37 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Determination of Number of 38 

Voting Units Represented 39 
 40 

 Mr. Brizendine stated that the proxy holder Mr. Avelli of DR Horton acting on behalf 41 
of the landowner, owns 134 voting units.  Mr. Brizendine stated that the purpose of the 42 
Landowners’ Meeting is to elect three Board Supervisor to Seats 1, 2 and 5.  43 
 44 



TOWN OF KINDRED 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

November 10, 2020 Meeting Minutes 
Page 2 

 
 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Call for Nominations for 45 

Positions of Supervisors 46 
 47 

 Mr. Brizendine asked for nominations.  The following individuals were nominated by 48 
Mr. Avelli as candidates: John Auld, Matthew Stolz and Bradley Kingsley.  Mr. Brizendine 49 
asked if there were any additional nominations or objections and there were none. He stated 50 
that the two candidates with the highest number of votes will receive a 4-year term and the 51 
candidate with the next highest number of votes will receive a 2-year term. 52 
 53 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Casting of Ballots 54 
 55 
 Mr. Brizendine distributed the ballots.  Upon review of the ballots cast by the eligible 56 
voters, the total vote count listed on the ballots was as follows: John Auld received 134 votes 57 
total, Matthew Stolz received 134 votes total and Bradley Kingsley received 133 votes total. 58 
Mr. Brizendine asked if there were any objections.  There were no objections nor any 59 
landowner questions or comments. 60 
 61 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Tabulation of Ballots 62 
 63 
 Mr. Brizendine stated that as a result of the votes, John Auld would receive a four (4) 64 
year term in Seat 1, Matthew Stolz would receive a four (4) year term in Seat 5 and Bradley 65 
Kingsley would receive a two (2) year term in Seat 2.  66 
 67 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS   Adjournment 68 
 69 

 Mr. Brizendine adjourned the Landowners’ Meeting for the Town of Kindred 70 
Community Development District at 10:40 a.m.    71 
 72 
 73 
 74 
 75 
 76 
  77 
 78 
 79 



TAB 2 



TOWN OF KINDRED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 10, 2020 Minutes of Meeting 

Page 1 
                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 

MINUTES OF MEETING 1 
  2 
Each person who decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any 3 
matter considered at the meeting is advised that the person may need to ensure that a 4 
verbatim record of the proceedings is made, including the testimony and evidence upon 5 
which such appeal is to be based. 6 
 7 

TOWN OF KINDRED  8 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 9 

 10 
The special meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Town of Kindred Community 11 

Development District was held on Tuesday, November 10, 2020 at 10:43 a.m. at the Town 12 
of Kindred Clubhouse located at 1450 Diamond Loop Drive, Kissimmee, Florida 34744. 13 
 14 
 Present and constituting a quorum:  15 
 16 

Matthew Stolz  Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 17 
 Lou Avelli   Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary 18 

Bradley Kingsley  Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary  19 
 20 
 Also present were: 21 

 22 
 Belinda Blandon  District Manager, Rizzetta & Company, Inc. (via phone) 23 
 Scott Brizendine  District Financial Services, Rizzetta & Co., Inc. 24 
 Michelle Rigoni  Attorney, Hopping Green & Sams (via phone)  25 
 Xabier Guerricagoitia Boyd Civil Engineering, Inc. (via phone) 26 
 Jo Thacker    Developer Counsel, Nelson Mullins (via phone) 27 
 Audience Members  None  28 
   29 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS   Call to Order 30 
 31 
 This meeting was duly advertised and was announced at a public meeting as prescribed 32 
by Florida Statutes. 33 
  34 
 Mr. Brizendine called the meeting to order and read the roll.   35 
 36 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments on the Agenda Items 37 
 38 
 There were no audience comments as none were present at this time.   39 
 40 
 41 
 42 
 43 
 44 
 45 



TOWN OF KINDRED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 10, 2020 Minutes of Meeting 

Page 2 
                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 46 
 47 

Mr. Brizendine, a licensed notary in the State of Florida, swore in Bradley Kingsley and 48 
Matthew Stolz prior to the meeting in order to establish a quorum for the meeting.  49 

 50 
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, 51 

Canvassing and Certifying Election Results 52 
 53 

Mr. Brizendine reviewed the results of the Landowners’ Election which was held prior to 54 
the Board of Supervisors meeting.  Mr. Auld received 134 votes, Mr. Stolz received 134 votes 55 
and Mr. Kingsley received 133 votes.  As a result, Mr. Auld and Mr. Stolz will receive 4-year 56 
terms and Mr. Kingsley will receive a 2-year term. 57 

 58 

On Motion by Mr. Avelli, seconded by Mr. Stolz, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors’ 
approved Resolution 2021-01, Canvassing and Certifying Election Results, for the Town of 
Kindred Community Development District. 

 59 
FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2021-02, 60 

Designating Officers 61 
 62 

Mr. Avelli requested that the composition of the board remain the same.  Mr. Valantasis 63 
to remain Chairman, Mr. Auld to remain Vice Chairman with the rest of the board to serve as 64 
Assistant Secretaries along with Melissa Dobbins and Belinda Blandon of Rizzetta & Company 65 
for signature purposes. 66 

 67 

On Motion by Mr. Avelli, seconded by Mr. Stolz, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors’ 
approved Resolution 2021-02, Designating Officers, for the Town of Kindred Community 
Development District. 

 68 
SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the Board of 69 

Supervisors’ Meeting held on August 11, 70 
2020 71 

 72 
The Board reviewed the August 11, 2020 meeting minutes. There were no changes to 73 

the minutes.   74 

On Motion by Mr. Avelli, seconded by Mr. Stolz, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors’ 
approved the minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Meeting held on August 11, 2020, for the 
Town of Kindred Community Development District. 

 75 
 76 
 77 



TOWN OF KINDRED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 10, 2020 Minutes of Meeting 

Page 3 
                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of the Minutes of the Board of 78 

Supervisors’ Continued Meeting held on 79 
August 18, 2020 80 

 81 
The Board reviewed the August 18, 2020 meeting minutes. There were no changes to 82 

the minutes.   83 

On Motion by Mr. Avelli, seconded by Mr. Stolz, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors’ 
approved the minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Continued Meeting held on August 18, 2020, 
for the Town of Kindred Community Development District. 

 84 
EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of the Operation & Maintenance 85 

Expenditures for July - September 2020 86 
 87 

Mr. Brizendine presented the operation & maintenance expenditures for July - September 88 
2020. There were no questions on the invoices.    89 

 90 

On Motion by Mr. Avelli, seconded by Mr. Stolz, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors’ ratified 
the Operation & Maintenance Expenditures for July 2020 in the amount of $53,501.61, August 
2020 in the amount of $24,136.68 and September 2020 in the amount of $3,526.17, as presented 
for the Town of Kindred Community Development District. 

 91 
NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Establishment of Audit Committee 92 
 93 

This item was stricken from the agenda as 94 
McDirmit Davis is under contract for the FY 2020 audit. 95 

 96 
TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Preventative Maintenance 97 

Plan Proposal – Commercial Fitness 98 
Products 99 

 100 
Mr. Brizendine presented the proposal and summarized the costs, term and frequency.  101 
 102 

On Motion by Mr. Avelli, seconded by Mr. Stolz, with all in favor, the Board of Supervisors’ 
approved the Preventative Maintenance Plan Proposal received by Commercial Fitness Products, 
for the Town of Kindred Community Development District. 

 103 
 104 
 105 
 106 
 107 
 108 
 109 



TOWN OF KINDRED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 10, 2020 Minutes of Meeting 

Page 4 
                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 110 
 111 

A. District Counsel 112 
No report.  113 
 114 

B. District Engineer 115 
No report.   116 
 117 

C. District Manager 118 
Mr. Brizendine informed the Board that District Management successfully placed 119 
the assessments on the tax roll for the platted lots.  Property owners will receive 120 
their assessment on the tax bill from the tax collector’s office this month.   121 
            122 
Mr. Brizendine informed the Board that District Management has identified two 123 
locations for future meetings which will allow for proper social distancing.  One is 124 
a Holiday Inn near Celebration and the other is a library in Downtown Kissimmee.  125 
Mr. Avelli inquired about the price for each and Mr. Brizendine said he would follow-126 
up and that staff would get back to the Board.  Staff would also continue to request 127 
that Osceola County make their meeting room available, but at this time they are 128 
still not allowing public meetings in their facilities.   129 
 130 
Mr. Brizendine reminded the Board that the next meeting was scheduled to be held 131 
on December 8, 2020. There may not be a need for this meeting.  132 
 133 

WELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS    Supervisor Requests  134 
                                                                                 135 

 136 
Mr. Avelli inquired of those property owners that failed to pay their direct-billed invoice of 137 

assessments for last fiscal year. He wanted to know what was being done in order to collect on 138 
those delinquencies.  Mr. Brizendine informed Mr. Avelli that those delinquent assessments were 139 
included on the tax bill this year as authorized by the Board’s assessment imposition resolution 140 
from last year.   141 
 142 

 143 
 144 
 145 
 146 
 147 
 148 
 149 
 150 
 151 
 152 
 153 
 154 



TOWN OF KINDRED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
November 10, 2020 Minutes of Meeting 

Page 5 
                                                                                                                                                                                 
 
 
THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS     Adjournment  155 
 156 

On a motion by Mr. Stolz, seconded by Mr. Avelli, with all in favor, the Board of 
Supervisors’ adjourned the meeting at 10:58 a.m., for Town of Kindred Community 
Development District. 

 157 
 158 
 159 
 160 

Assistant Secretary         Chairman/Vice Chairman 161 



TAB 3 



Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______ Chairperson

______ Vice Chairperson

______ Assistant Secretary

TOWN OF KINDRED
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

District Office · 8529 South Park Circle · Suite 330 · Orlando, FL 32819

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and Maintenance
expenditures paid from October 1, 2020 through October 31, 2020. This does not
include expenditures previously approved by the Board.

The total items being presented: $89,796.68

Operation and Maintenance Expenditures
October 2020

For Board Approval



Town of Kindred Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

October 1, 2020 Through October 31, 2020

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Access Control 
Technologies, Inc.

001903 P51359 HID Prox Cards 07/20 440.76$            

Access Control 
Technologies, Inc.

001916 P51536 HID Prox Cards 10/20 446.85$            

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. 001904 11995 Monthly Maintenance on 6 Ponds 
07/20

550.00$            

Aquatic Weed Control, Inc. 001904 12090 Monthly Maintenance on 6 Ponds 
08/20

550.00$            

Artemis Lifestyle Services, 
Inc.

001905 8590 August 2020 Payroll 5,333.00$         

Boyd Civil Engineering, Inc 001906 02761 Engineering Services 08/20 100.00$            

Boyd Civil Engineering, Inc 001906 02777 Engineering Services 09/20 100.00$            

Chem-Right Pool Service 
LLC

001907 1048 Monthly Pool and Fountain Cleaning 
Service 08/20

3,800.00$         

Chem-Right Pool Service 
LLC

001907 1051 Motor Replacement 08/20 1,850.00$         

Convergint Technologies, 
LLC

001908 46989 Fire Alarm Mesh Monitoring - 
Quarterly

90.00$              

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2863 Garbage Removal of Exterior 
Containers

200.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2867 Sidewalk Repair 07/20 950.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2868 Clubhouse Materials 393.58$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2873 Clubhouse Janitorial Supplies 07/20 275.00$            



Town of Kindred Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

October 1, 2020 Through October 31, 2020

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2876 Parking Lot Stopper 07/20 350.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2878 Clubhouse Janitorial Supplies 07/20 275.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2886 Clubhouse Janitorial Supplies 07/20 275.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2891 Clubhouse Janitorial Supplies 08/20 275.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2894 Clubhouse Janitorial Supplies 08/20 550.61$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2897 Preassure Washing 08/20 500.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2898 Repairs, Supplies and Preasure 
Washing 08/20

3,435.00$         

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2901 Preassure Washing 08/20 875.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2905 Clubhouse Janitorial Supplies 08/20 275.00$            

Dallos Services, Inc. 001910 2908 Clubhouse Janitorial Supplies 08/20 275.00$            

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001911 70109 Monthly Landscape Service 07/20 18,852.00$       

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001911 71220 Installed Seasonal Annuals 07/20 1,941.25$         



Town of Kindred Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

October 1, 2020 Through October 31, 2020

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001911 71222 OTC Injections 360.00$            

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001911 71813 Tree Removal 07/20 6,640.00$         

Fountain Design Group, Inc. 001912 21467A Run Capasitor 07/20 431.50$            

Hopping Green & Sams 001913 115371 General Counsel 05/20 895.18$            

Hopping Green & Sams 001913 116297 Legal Services 06/20 1,436.11$         

Hopping Green & Sams 001913 116899 Legal Services 07/20 231.00$            

Hopping Green & Sams 001913 117331 Legal Services 08/20 1,335.60$         

Imperial PFS Corporation 001914 GAA-A63103 GAA-A63103 Pymt 1 of 11 1,830.09$         

Innersync Studio, Ltd. dba 
Campus Suite

001901 18967 Website & Compliance Services - 
Q1 FY20/21

384.38$            

Kissimmee Utility Authority CD029 CD029 Electric Summary 09/20 11,371.65$       

Security And Investigation, 
Inc.

001915 280N Night Patrol Services 08/20 592.00$            

Spectrum Business 001902 0749905019272
0 09/20

1450 Diamond Loop Dr - TV and 
Voice - 09/20

283.56$            

Toho Water Authority CD030 CD030 Water Summary II 07/20 6,206.28$         



Town of Kindred Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

October 1, 2020 Through October 31, 2020

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Toho Water Authority CD031 CD031 Water Summary I 08/20 2,326.67$         

Toho Water Authority CD032 CD032 Water Summary II 08/20 4,540.44$         

Toho Water Authority CD033 CD033 Water Summary II 09/20 5,162.85$         

Toho Water Authority CD034 CD034 Water Summary I 09/20 2,623.82$         

Waste Connections of 
Florida

001917 1297254 Waste Removal 10/20 187.50$            

Report Total 89,796.68$       



Approval of Expenditures:

__________________________________

______ Chairperson

______ Vice Chairperson

______ Assistant Secretary

TOWN OF KINDRED
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

District Office · 8529 South Park Circle · Suite 330 · Orlando, FL 32819

Attached please find the check register listing the Operation and Maintenance
expenditures paid from November 1, 2020 through November 30, 2020. This does not
include expenditures previously approved by the Board.

The total items being presented: $43,856.91

Operation and Maintenance Expenditures
November 2020

For Board Approval



Town of Kindred Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

November 1, 2020 Through November 30, 2020

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Access Control 
Technologies, Inc.

001932 P51598 HID Prox Cards 11/20 856.49$            

Chem-Right Pool Service 
LLC

001933 1057 Monthly Pool and Fountain Cleaning 
Service 09/20

3,800.00$         

Department of Economic 
Opportunity

001929 83517 Special District Fee FY 20/21 175.00$            

Dog Waste Depot 001918 355681 Dog Waste Bags & Can Liners 07/20 215.58$            

Dog Waste Depot 001918 360740 Dog Waste Bags & Can Liners 08/20 215.58$            

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001919 73678 Landscape Enhancements 08/20 1,820.50$         

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001934 75700 Irrigation Repair 09/20 4,459.65$         

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001924 79564 Quarterly Annuals 11/20 1,592.25$         

Down to Earth Opco LLC 001924 79568 Tree Replacement 10/20 800.00$            

Egis Insurance Advisors LLC 001920 12226 General/POL Liability Insurance FY 
20/21 - Down

1,830.09$         

Florida Department of 
Revenue

001928 Sales Tax 10/20 Sales Tax - 10/20 8.37$                

Fountain Design Group, Inc. 001938 21585A Fountain Repair 190.00$            

Fountain Design Group, Inc. 001939 21870A Fountain Repair 09/20 3,195.00$         



Town of Kindred Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

November 1, 2020 Through November 30, 2020

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Fountain Design Group, Inc. 001939 22141A Fountain Repair 10/20 105.00$            

Imperial PFS Corporation 001930 GAA-A63103 
Pymt 2 of 11

GAA-A63103 Pymt 2 of 11 1,830.09$         

Kissimmee Utility Authority CD036 Electric Summary 10/20 11,418.90$       

Rizzetta & Company, Inc. 001935 INV0000052500 District Management Fees 09/20 4,300.00$         

Rizzetta Technology 
Services

001925 INV0000006150 Email & Website Hosting Service 
09/20

175.00$            

Rizzetta Technology 
Services

001925 INV0000006353 Email & Website Hosting Service 
10/20

175.00$            

Security And Investigation, 
Inc.

001936 281N Night Patrol Services 09/20 592.00$            

Security And Investigation, 
Inc.

001936 282 Patrol Services 09/20 222.75$            

Spectrum Business 001921 0749905019272
0 10/20

1450 Diamond Loop Dr - TV and 
Voice - 10/20

283.56$            

Toho Water Authority 001926 Water Summary 
I 10/20

Water Summary I 10/20 2,839.17$         

Toho Water Authority 001931 Water Summary 
II 10/20

Water Summary II 10/20 2,299.43$         

Truly Nolen of America, Inc. 001922 711117086 Pest Monthly Commercial 09/20 64.00$              



Town of Kindred Community Development District
Paid Operation & Maintenance Expenditures

November 1, 2020 Through November 30, 2020

Vendor Name Check Number Invoice Number Invoice Description Invoice Amount

Truly Nolen of America, Inc. 001922 711117087 Mosquito Commercial Monthly 09/20 71.00$              

Truly Nolen of America, Inc. 001937 711118430 Pest Monthly Commercial 10/20 64.00$              

Truly Nolen of America, Inc. 001937 711118431 Mosquito Commercial Monthly 10/20 71.00$              

Waste Connections of 
Florida

001927 1302056 Waste Removal 11/20 187.50$            

Report Total 43,856.91$       



TAB 4 















TAB 5 



Estimate
Date 10/26/2020

Estimate # 917

Name / Address
Town of Kindred CDD
c/o Rizzetta & Company
8529 S Park Circle#330
Orlando, FL 32819

Aquatic Weed Management, Inc.
P.O. Box 1259
Haines City, FL 33845
863-412-1919

Terms Net 15 Due Date 11/10/2020
Other

Thank you for your business!

863-412-1919
863-438-0087

waterweed1@aol.com  Total

 Subtotal
 Sales Tax (0.0%)

P.O. #

Description Qty Rate  Total
Monthly pond herbicide maintenance on 6 ponds totaling
approximately 20 acres.

12 550.00 6,600.00

$6,600.00

$6,600.00

$0.00



TAB 6 



1 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

 

 
 
 
 

Kindred Homeowners Association Inc. 
• Pool Service (1) 
• Fountain Service (4) 

 
 

Prepared for:  Rizzetta & Company, INC. 
    8529 South Park Circle, Suite 330 

Orlando, FL 32819 
ajeancola@rizzetta.com 

  
Prepared by  Ronnie Moose, CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC 



2 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

M a i n t e n a n c e S p e c i f i c a t i o n s 
 

Definitions 
 

Wherever these words occur in this specification, they shall have the following meanings: 
 

A. Specification: General information, general requirements, specific requirements, and 
any supplements, drawings, sketches, and data sheets, attached or 
referenced, comprise the complete specification. 

B. Owner: WATERLEIGH MASTER 
C. Contractor: CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC. 
D. Work: All maintenance work specified, implied, or directed. 
E. As Directed: Instructions from the owner. 
F. By Others: Work by others is not part of this contract. 
G. Approval: Approval by the Owner in its discretion. 
H. Owner’s COMMUNITY or designated representative for administration of the contract. 
I. Extra Work: Work above Contractor’s normal scope of work. Compensation for 

  ‘extra work’ will be made by Owner’s Representative. 
J. Pool: Swimming Pool 
H. Fountain: Fountains and Water Features 



3 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

2.00 General Requirements 
 
Amenities to be serviced: 

 
Pool (1) 
Fountains (4) 

 
Schedule of Service: 
Pool/Fountain maintenance services will be performed between the hours of 6:00 a.m. and 6:00 p.m. 

 
 

2.01 Agreement Date & Term 
 

Starting this 1st day of April 2020, 12 months proposed period of performance with a renewable 12-month 
terms thereafter. 

 
2.02 Emergency Numbers 

The contractor shall provide and maintain a current list of emergency telephone numbers for twenty-four (24) 
hours emergency response. The Contractor shall initiate remedial action within two (2) hours from the time of 
notification. The Contractor shall notify Owner’s Representative of call-out and any action taken within twelve 
(12) hours of the call-out. 

 
2.03 Utilities & Facilities 

Owner shall provide all utilities. The Contractor shall provide necessary specialized connections. No on-site 
storage or dump facilities will be provided. Restrooms and vending machines may be used in designated areas. 

 
2.04 Dress Code 

For the purpose of employee identification for all personnel working on the Owner’s property, the Contractor 
shall be required to provide uniforms such as: vest, shirts and hats or other Owner approved method of 
employee identification. All personnel shall present a neat, clean appearance. 

2.05 Reports 

The Contractor will provide the Owner’s Representative with reports when requested at no additional charge. 
This may include such reports as: 

1. Cost estimates for remedial or additional work. 
2. Reports or schedules of work performed or planned. 

 
2.06 Project Inspections & Meeting Attendance 

 
Upon request, Contractor will walk the project with the Owner and/or Owner’s Representative for the purpose of 
determining compliance with the specification. 



4 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

 

2.07 Method of Payment 
 

Payments may be made to CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC via check or electronic payment. Invoice 
Submission & Payment Terms: Contractor shall present one (1) copy of the monthly invoices for the base contract 
for each property via email unless otherwise requested. Payment by the Association will be made to the contractor 
within net thirty (30) from date of invoice or completion of work. Any work performed as “extra work” shall be 
billed on a separate invoice (one copy) with a detailing of the Homeowner Association name, location of incident 
time and materials. Payment shall be made upon verification of completion of the schedule per contract. 

 
2.08 Extra Work 

 
In the event the Contractor is requested and agrees to perform work above that which is specified under this 
contract, the following procedure will govern such extra work: 

1. Work will be executed under a time and material basis or an agreed upon lump sum price, depending 
on the nature of the work. A project site map shall be included indicating the location of the work. 

2. Upon receipt of written estimate, the Owner’s Representative will authorize in writing the extra 
work to be performed. 

3. Extra work will be cost itemized showing the material where applicable and labor costs on separate 
monthly billing. 

 
2.09 Service Standards 

 
The following items include service standards and will be performed as per the schedule noted. Any subsequent 
recommended repairs or equipment replacement will be submitted to Owner for approval and pricing prior to 
beginning work. 

1. Any time that a Pool is emptied, the “Pool Start-Up” guidelines must be followed when refilling 
after draining for seasonal closure, water changing or cleaning. 

2. The skimmers in the Pool will have float valves regulated to permit equal skimming between all 
skimmers. 

3. Any evidence of staining in Pool will be investigated immediately to determine cause and correction 
action will be taken. If necessary, sequestering agents will be added to the water to prevent further 
staining of Pool/Spa surface. 

 
2.10 County Guidelines & Requirements ~ Health Department 

 
(1) For compliance with the Health Department’s guidelines for commercial swimming pools and spas 

and to avoid unnecessary closures, items required by the Health Department to be in full working 
order will be replaced with community approval and additional charge. 

(2) Mandated Pool Closures: Fecal accidents are a concern and an inconvenience to bathers. Should fecal 
matter, vomit, or deceased animal matter be reported in the pool or spa, contractor technicians will 
follow Health Department guidelines for mandatory Pool/Spa closure and water treatment. Pool/Spa 
closures allow the chemicals to take effect and sanitize water to help prevent 



5 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

 
Recreational Water Illnesses (RWIs). Understanding that Pool/Spa closure is necessary for proper 
disinfection and protection of the health and safety of swimmers will promote bather support. For 
more detail on required closure times and guidelines, please contact our offices directly. 

(3) “POOL CLOSED” signs will be posted on all pool gates to alert the residents of any pool or spa 
closures. The gates will remain unlocked during this time as Fire & Rescue, Police and other officials 
must have access 24 hours a day to respond to any accident or emergency call. These officials cannot 
have restricted access. 

 

2.11 Notice of Cancellation 

This maintenance contract is subject to thirty (30) days written notice of cancellation with or without cause by 
either party. Upon written notice of cancellation, the Owner, prior to service cessation, will pay all balances in 
full. 

 
2.12 Insurance 

Contractor shall provide proof of insurance throughout the contract term in the form of an original Certificate of 
Insurance. Without evidence of current insurance, the contract is considered invalid and the Contractor shall be 
prohibited from the property. The certificate shall reference the name of the property, name additional insured as 
requested by Owner, and adhere to the following limits of liability: 

Worker’s Compensation ......................... Statutory Limit 
Automobile Collision ................................ $1,000,000 

Comprehensive General Liability ............. $2,000,000 
 
 

2.13 Insurance Cancellation 

The insurance company providing required insurance coverage will be required to provide Owner with immediate 
thirty (30) days’ NOTICE OF CANCELLATION regarding any policy. If the Contractor fails to obtain and 
maintain the necessary insurance as per the specification requirements, the Owner shall have the right to restrict 
the Contractor from working on project until such insurance requirements are met, and proof of insurance is 
provided. Association shall be named as additional insured. 



6 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

2.14 Scope of Work 

This specification establishes the standard for maintenance as marked: 
 
 

SERVICE TO BE PERFORMED Each Service 
Day 

Monthly Quarterly 

1. Vacuum, sweep and clean all submerged surfaces (i.e. stairs, walls, floors, 
etc.) of pool. 

X   

2. Cleanse pool tile of dirt, scum and scale deposits. X   

3. The sides and bottom of pool shall be kept free from slime and algae. X   

4. Water surface is to be skimmed to remove floating debris. X   

5. Remove and clean strainer baskets around pool and in pump rooms. X   

6. Brush submerged surfaces (such as walls, steps for pool) as needed. X   

7. Maintain proper records in accordance with the state, local County, City or 
other prevailing Health Department regulations as to operation, chlorine level 
and pH level. Record to include service performed and chemicals used; said 
records are to be legible and are to be kept on premises in a protected location. 
The Contractor will maintain a journal of pool testing that will itemize each pool 
tested and in which the time, date and results will be recorded. The journal 
should list the normal values for the type of tester that is being used. 

X   

8. The pumps, filters, disinfectant and chemical feeders, flow indicators, 
gauges, motors and all related parts of the pool water filtration and purification 
system shall be kept in operational condition whenever the pool is available for 
use. 

X   

9. Maintain all deck equipment and pool equipment in safe, clean and good 
operating condition. Advise with corrective recommendations when equipment 
failure occurs. 

X   



7 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

10. Perform water tests and maintain the following chemical parameter for the 
pool being maintained. Test and record during each regular service for: Free 
chlorine, total chlorine and pH Test and record weekly the total alkalinity. 

Pool 
PH level of 7.2 to 8.0. 

Free chlorine residual must be maintained to at least 1.0 ppm (1.5 ppm if cyanuric 
acid is used as a stabilizer). Note: 1 It is recommended that all bodies of water be 
equipped with chemical automation control units. These units monitor and 
maintain chemicals (chlorine, pH) at perfect levels with the use of sensors, and 
chemical feed pumps. This assures against any chemical damage to the plaster or 
equipment. Without these controllers’ chemical levels cannot be guarantee due 
to the various factors that can cause chemical fluctuation. 
Total chlorine – same as free chlorine reading. 
Cyanuric Acid readings shall not exceed 100 ppm and shall be tested at least once 
every three months. 

Total Alkalinity – 80-110 ppm. Calcium hardness – 200-600 ppm. TDS – Not to 
exceed 2500 ppm. 

X   



8 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

 
 

SERVICE TO BE PERFORMED Each Service 
Day 

Monthly Quarterly 

11. Maintain correct water levels to assure effective skimming and prevent 
cavitation. 

X   

12. Perform and record results of calcium hardness and cyanuric acid levels. Pool 
water should be drained if calcium hardness exceeds 500 ppm or if cyanuric acid 
exceeds 100 ppm. When drained, pool will be inspected for damage and 
deficiencies reported with repair recommendations. 

 X  

13. Perform and record total dissolved solids (TDS) test at least once every three 
months. Pool water should be drained if total solids 2,500 ppm (pool). 

  X 

14. Pool equipment rooms shall be kept in a neat and sanitary condition at all 
times. 

X   

15. Contractor to furnish diatomaceous earth (D.E.), tile cleaner, non-chlorine 
shock, etc. for general operation of pool. 

X   

16. Set thermostat(s) as requested by Owner for pool operations and maintain 
consistent temperatures. 

X   

17. Refill and/or adjust chemical feed system to assure continuous maintenance 
of chlorine and pH parameters. Chlorinators must be operational during all use 
periods. 

X   

18. Properly set lighting and water feature timers to assure operations during 
hours of use. 

X   

19. Lubricate seals and O-rings as needed with silicone or other approved 
lubricant. 

  
X 

 

20. The chlorinator systems will be serviced in accordance with the Pump 
Maintenance Instruction. 

   
x 

21. Check drains and skimmer covers. X   

22. Check condition of safety signs, life rings, rope and safety hooks.  

X 

  

23. Backwash pool/spa as necessary.  

X 

  



9 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

 
 
 

EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE TO BE PERFORMED Each Service 
Day 

Monthly Quarterly 

Check all pumps and motors for optimal operation. X   

Maintain equipment area in an orderly condition. X   

Check gauges, including effluent gauges, in system to see if they are operating 
within proper range. 

X   

Check all plumbing for leaks and seepage. X   

Check automatic chlorinators and flow meters for proper operation. X   

Check for broken and missing weir blades, float valves, skimmer and pump 
baskets, etc. 

X   

Check GFI Service Outlets and Lighting for proper operation. X   

Check integrity of Service Spigots and Pool Water Supply Piping. X   



10 | P a g e  
 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 
 

Pool Maintenance & Fountain Contract with Basic Chemicals Included 
 
 
 

    
INCLUDED IN EXCLUDED IN PROJECTED 
CONTRACT CONTRACT COST 

    
Monthly 

    
Pool Service Schedule 

Clubhouse Pool (1) 3 X/ Week X  $ 2,400.00 

Entry Fountains (4) 1 X/ Week X  $ 1,400.00 

     

    
Chlorine & Muriatic Acid included in contract price X 

Supplies / Equipment  X  

Algaecides, Per Quart  X $ 72.00 

Emergency Response  X $ 150.00 

Labor Costs/Additional Services  X $ 75.00 

1 Hour Labor (during business hours)  X $ 75.00 

DE Filter Grid Replacement, Per Grid  X $ 38.00 
 



11 | P a g e

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE LLC  581 N. Park Ave #22, Apopka, FL 32704 (P) 352-.460.6654 (E) chemrightron@gmail.com 

Kindred Homeowners Association approval for service 

I, the undersigned, have read the prepared agreement and pricing reflecting the cost to perform the 
necessary maintenance functions in accordance with the provided specifications. I authorize 
commencement of this contract and work as outlined in this contract and upon a specified start date yet to 
be communicated. 

KINDRED HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION Management or Authorized Representative: 

Accepted By: Date: 

Title or Authority: 

I, the undersigned, have read and understand the above specifications as provided by the Association and have prepared and 
submitted a proposal reflecting the cost to perform the necessary maintenance functions in accordance with the specifications. 

CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE, LLC Authorized Representative 

Accepted By: 
Ronnie Moose, Managing Partner CHEM-RIGHT POOL SERVICE, LLC 

Date: 4/1/2020



TAB 7 



avj
Typewritten Text
1st

























avj
Signature











TAB 8 



WORK AUTHORIZATION FOR PUBLIC FACILITIES REPORT 
 

January 6th, 2021 
 
Town of Kindred Community Development District 
c/o Rizzetta & Company  
8529 Southpark Center Loop # 330  
Orlando, FL32819 
 

Subject: Work Authorization  
   Town of Kindred Community Development District 
 
Dear Chairperson, Board of Supervisors: 
 

 Boyd Civil Engineering (“Engineer”) is pleased to submit this work authorization to provide 
professional engineering services for the Town of Kindred Community Development District (the 
“District”). We will provide these services pursuant to the terms of our current agreement (the “Engineering 
Agreement”) as follows: 
 
I. Scope of Work 

The District will engage the services of Engineer to coordinate and prepare a Public Facilities Report 
pursuant to, and in compliance with, section 189.08, Florida Statutes (the “Report”).  The District shall 
provide such asset information as is deemed necessary by the Engineer to prepare the Report. 

II. Fees 

The District will compensate Engineer pursuant to the hourly rate schedule contained in Exhibit A, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by reference, and in accordance with the terms of the Engineering 
Agreement.  The District will reimburse Engineer all direct costs pursuant to the Engineering Agreement.   
 
This work authorization, together with the Engineering Agreement and any other work authorizations and 
amendments thereto, represents the entire understanding between the District and Engineer with regard to 
the referenced services and supersedes any previously executed proposal or agreement related to the 
provision of such services.  If you wish to accept this work authorization, please sign where indicated and 
return to our office.  Thank you for the opportunity to be of service. 
 
APPROVD AND ACCEPTED  ________________________________ 
 Boyd Civil Engineering 
 
 
 

 

______________________________ ______________________________ 
By: Chairperson, Board of Supervisors By: ___________________________ 
Town of Kindred Community Development 
District 

Its: ___________________________ 

 



EXHIBIT A 
 

Hourly Fee Schedule 
 

 
Principal     $200.00 

Director of Engineering $200.00  

Project Manager $175.00 

Sr. Civil Engineer $165.00  

Project Engineer $135.00 

Senior Civil 3D Designer $115.00 

CAD Technician $95.00 

Administrative / Permit Technician $75.00 

 
 

 


	Town of Kindred CDD Cover Page
	Town of Kindred CDD Agenda Page 2021-01-12
	Tab 1 - Consideration of the Landowner Election Minutes held on November 10, 2020 

	Tab 2 - Consideration of the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors’ Regular Meeting held on November 10, 2020 

	Tab 3 - Consideration of Operation and Maintenance Expenditures 
	2020-10 Town of Kindred CDD Board Package Expenses Paid.pdf
	Cover Sheet
	Paid Items

	2020-11 Town of Kindred CDD Board Package Expenses Paid.pdf
	Cover Sheet
	Paid Items


	Tab 4 - Consideration of Landscape Management Services Agreement –  
SunScape Consulting 

	 Pool Service (1)
	2.00 General Requirements
	Pool (1)

	2.02 Emergency Numbers
	2.03 Utilities & Facilities
	2.04 Dress Code
	2.05 Reports
	2.06 Project Inspections & Meeting Attendance
	2.07 Method of Payment
	2.08 Extra Work
	2.09 Service Standards
	2.10 County Guidelines & Requirements ~ Health Department
	2.11 Notice of Cancellation
	2.12 Insurance
	2.13 Insurance Cancellation
	2.14 Scope of Work

	Pool Maintenance & Fountain Contract with Basic Chemicals Included

	Tab 5 - Consideration of Monthly Pond Maintenance Proposal –  
Aquatic Weed Management 

	Tab 6 - Consideration of Pool Maintenance and Fountain Contract -Chem Right  

	Tab 7 - Discussion Regarding Amenity Maintenance Contract 
	Tab 8 - Consideration of Work Authorization for Public Facilities        Report  




